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BY EMAIL 

October 16, 2024  

Patricia Squires 
Manager, Regulatory Applications - Leave to Construct  
Enbridge Gas Inc. 
500 Consumers Road 
North York 
ON M2J 1P8 
patricia.squires@enbridge.com 
 
Dear Patricia Squires:  

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. 
St. Laurent Pipeline Replacement Project  
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0200 

Topics to be addressed by OEB Staff in the Technical Conference 

OEB staff plans to address the following topics in the Technical Conference scheduled 
to commence on October 30, 2024, and continue on October 31, 2024, if needed: 

ISSUE 1: NEED FOR THE PROJECT 

Targeted Integrity Program 
 
- SLP’s Operating History 

 
- Assessment of current condition applying the following methods to collect 

pipeline-specific data by: 
 

In-line inspection (ILI)  
 
Field excavations 
 
Non-Destructive Examinations (NDE) 
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- Quantitative Risk Assessment  
Risk Modelling 

Reliability Modelling 

ISSUE 2: PROJECT ALTERNATIVES 

- Full Replacement  
 

- Extensive Inspection and Repair  

ISSUE 5: ROUTE MAP AND FORM OF LANDOWNER AGREEMENTS  

- Replacement of the Rockcliffe Control Station and its impact on the proposed 
pipeline route 

Please direct any questions relating to this application to the Case Manager, Zora 
Crnojacki, at 416-440-8104 or Zora.Crnojacki@oeb.ca.  

Yours truly, 

 
 
 
Zora Crnojacki 
Senior Advisor, Natural Gas Applications 
 
c:  all intervenors in the proceeding 

EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 
 Guri Pannu, Legal Counsel, guri.pannu@enbridge.com 
 Charles Keizer, Torys, LLP, ckeizer@torys.com 
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